EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

P. 0. Box 997
Farmington, N.M.

August 11, 1958

Mr. B. C. Arnold

011 Conservetion Commission
1000 Rio Brazes Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Company well
Howell 2-K; X 22-30-8, Sen Juan
County, New Mexico,

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The above captioned well was bridged in the Menafee section of the
Mesa Verde formation in 1957. The tubing in this well was perforated
on November 14, 1957, above the bridge thus allowing gas production
from the Cliff House zone to be produced through the tubing string.

Previously this year we submitted an annual deliverability test on
this well, the attached test is a corrected copy using the correct
tubing length in the friction calculations. Also a form C-104 is
being filed on this well at this time asking for a new allowable by
reason of the remedial work of perforating the tubing.

Very truly yours,

X igies ‘C( ("444/4
H. L. Kendridk
Gas Engineer

HL¥/nb

ce: E, C. Arnold
R. E. Houser
Proration Dept., El Paso
File
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